From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/24/2011 1:38:16 PM

To: '‘pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); 'fri@cpuc.ca.gov' (frl@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW:R11 02 019, OIR re Regulations for GT&D Pipelines, PG&E's Amendment to
Report

FYi

From: U'u, Tauvela

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 01:34 PM

To: 'DNg@semprautilities.com' <DNg@semprautilities.com>; 'RPrince@SempraUtilities.com’
<RPrince@SempraUtilities.com>; 'JLsalazar@SempraUtilities.com' <JLsalazar@SempraUtilities.com>;
‘christy.berger@swgas.com' <christy.berger@swgas.com>; 'galen.denio@swgas.com’
<galen.denio@swgas.com>; 'jim.mathews@swgas.com' <jim.mathews@swgas.com>;
'Service@spurr.org' <Service@spurr.org>; 'stephaniec@greenlining.org'
<stephaniec@greenlining.org>; 'enriqueg@greenlining.org’ <enriqueg@greenlining.org>;
‘bfinkelstein@turn.org' <bfinkelstein@turn.org>; 'douglass@energyattorney.com'
<douglass@energyattorney.com>; 'pucservice@dralegal.org' <pucservice@dralegal.org>; Cherry, Brian
K; Jordan, Lise (Law); Manheim, William (Law); jason.dubchak@niskags.com’
<jason.dubchak@niskags.com>; 'Mike@alpinenaturalgas.com' <Mike@alpinenaturalgas.com>;
'‘bob.gorham@fire.ca.gov' <bob.gorham@fire.ca.gov>; 'martinhomec@gmail.com’
<martinhomec@gmail.com>; 'scittad@nicor.com' <scittad@nicor.com>

Subject: R11 02 019, OIR re Regulations for GT&D Pipelines, PG&E's Amendment to Report

Attached is the Amendment to Report of Pacific Gas and Electric Company on Records and Maximum
Allowable Operating Pressure Validation, in pdf format, which was filed on March 24, 2011, with the
California Public Utilities Commission in Docket No. R11 02 019.

Tauvela U'u, on behalf of
Jonathan D. Pendleton, Esq.

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Tauvela U'u, tel (415) 973-0328, fax
(415) 973-5520, TVU1@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being served.
The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail
servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket no. R11
02 019. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact the
CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021
to remove yourself from the official service list.
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